Berenstein Lew
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Born in 1906, in the Order Service since June 13, 1940; on October
1, 1941 directed as commissioner to the Upper Boot Making
Department, which he has headed ever since and which he
expanded into one of the largest establishments in the ghetto.
Known as a man of a firm hand.

Before the war he lived at 42 11 listopada St. apt. 47. In the ghetto
with his wife Golda (b. 1903) and son Bronislaw (b. 1942), they lived
first at 20 Lesna Street and 7/18 Bazarowa Street, and from April
1942 at 100/1 Marysihska Street.

Tags

ewish administration

Updated: 29-01-2026
Added: 15-04-2025


http://www.tcpdf.org

